Re: WG-TC-LV - 6/19/2022 Douglas, Hope CANCELLED?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/07/2022 09:51

They canceled when they got there.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:19:28 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: WG-TC-LV - 6/19/2022 Douglas, Hope CANCELLED?

Ellie,
This says cancelled at resort - what exactly does that mean.
Michele

On 01/06/2022 07:14, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Tour booked.

>

> invite : 615320

> family Douglas

> conf#15514830

>

> Tour date : 06/19 @ 12:30pm
>

>WG TC Vegas

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:23:51 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: WG-TC-LV - 6/19/2022 Douglas, Hope TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with WG-TC in Vegas.

>

> Thanks

> Michele
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